
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

February, 2020 (As of 2/28/20)  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  4.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    4.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   20.6 mg/L (30Max.)  9.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    8.8 mg/L (25 Max.)    7.8 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   8.1 mg/L (25 Max.) 9.5 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5 10

Taps 0 0 0

Repairs 39 81 120

# of MH's Grouted 33 82 115

#of Coats 66 164 230

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 30

# of Bags of Grout 2 27 29

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 12,963

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 1 5

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 4 5

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 5 6

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 6 7 13

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 2 4 6

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 4 8

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 4 9

New Manholes 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 11 9 20

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6 12

Private Lines 35 30 65

Cave-Ins 2 2 4

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 44 91

Total  Calls 90 82 172

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 35,222

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 23,463

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 72,087

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 38,827

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 37,433

T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 33,095

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 26,130

North Little Rock Wastewater 
2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 4 0 0 1 0 5

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 2 20 35 7 17 0 81

# of MH's Grouted 2 23 35 5 17 0 82

#of Coats 4 46 70 10 34 0 164

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0 7 23 0 0 0 30

# of Bags of Grout 2 25 0 0 0 0 27

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 2,124 0 4,439 1,873 0 8,436

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 3 0 0 1 4

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 2 3 0 0 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 5 0 0 1 7

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 4 0 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 3 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 0 1 2 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 2 3 1 0 2 9

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 1 3 1 1 0 6

Private Lines 3 7 9 3 4 4 30

Cave-Ins 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 14 24 3 1 1 44

Total  Calls 4 23 37 7 6 5 82

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 673 1,725 6,068 1,086 0 6,431 15,983

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 4,111 1,661 2,756 268 2,766 0 11,562

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,392 5,108 4,825 222 17,160 0 28,707

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,591 0 0 0 320 0 1,911

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 841 4,300 728 487 4,411 0 10,767

T V  #1

# of  Ft  4,679 5,211 4,108 0 987 1,526 16,511

T V  #2

# of  Ft  4,345 7,619 599 462 0 0 13,025

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

February-20



02040608010
0

12
0

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

OVERFLOWS  #

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

w
at

er
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k,

 A
R

An
nu

al
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

s 
an

d 
R

ai
nf

al
l

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
B

as
in 20

10
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
R

ai
nf

al
l

41
.5

76
.5

45
.4

6
62

.8
54

.2
70

.0
7

61
.6

55
.1

74
.4

76
.8

17
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
42

61
63

36
21

27
19

14
32

24
1

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

as
in

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
44

.2
68

.6
46

.5
6

50
.7

5
44

68
.7

51
.2

56
.1

84
.4

72
.9

12
.4

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
32

45
25

13
9

21
9

5
9

15
4

Fi
ve

 M
ile

 C
re

ek
 B

as
in

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
49

.5
48

.7
81

.5
67

.9
14

.3
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

23
16

12
14

15
5

5
9

7
3

1

M
au

m
el

le
 B

as
in

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
51

.4
71

.2
55

.6
12

.7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

9
6

0

En
tir

e 
Sy

st
em

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

R
ai

nf
al

l
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

52
.8

3
77

.9
68

.3
14

.3
3

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

33
57

48
6

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: March 10, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 11, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2020 

 
(5)     BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
(6)     LAKEWOOD VALLEY DRIVE – BANK STABILIZATION 2020 
 
(7)     UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTORS CIPP 2020 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
        FEMA PROJECTS 111006 & 111015 
 
(8)    2019 AUXILIARY GENERATORS AND TRANSFER SWITCHES 
 
(9)    WHITE OAK WTP ALL-WEATHER ACCESS ROAD 
 
(10)  WHITE OAK ELECTRICAL RELOCATION PROJECT (STATE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 2020) 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the February 11, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and all members were present.  Those in attendance 

at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. 

Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, 

representative from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc 

Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. 

Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Marybeth Eggleston, 

Mr. Bill Halter and Ms. Carrie Kyhl with Scenic Hill Solar LLC, Mr. Sam Hilburn 

and Ms. Paula Storeygard with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, 

Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its January 14, 2020, meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded 

by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of its January 14, 2020 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

January 2020.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for January 2020 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $2,315,049.34 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,783,670.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for January 2020.  

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee with regard to the solar project.  He 

said the document they were working on was a construction contract that includes 

design.  The contract would be with Sun Hog Solar, LLC which is owned by Scenic 

Hill Solar LLC.  Sun Hog Solar, LLC will design and build an 850-kW solar 

generation facility at a price not to exceed $1,402,500.00.  This includes the cost of 

the schematic design, including Interconnection Agreement at $20,000.00.  

Preliminary site investigations will include ATLA survey, geotechnical 

investigation, wetlands determination and environmental phase I study.  The final 



 

 

design will then be submitted to the Utility.  The cost associated with the final 

design is $86,000.00, plus those out-of-pocket due diligence investigations.  These 

amounts are part of the contract price of $1,402,500.00.  Next, a review of design 

documentation and cost will be performed by Brown Engineers for authorization of 

Notice to Proceed.  Mr. Smith then asked again, why the Utility should own the 

solar facility.  Mr. Wilkins informed Mr. Smith and the Committee that the payback 

for energy would be 12 to 14 years and will save the Utility approximately $20,000 

t0 $30,000 per month.  After a lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the Utility to enter into an Engineering, 

Procurement and Construction Agreement with Scenic Hill Solar LLC and its 

wholly owned subsidiary, Sun Hog Solar, LLC, for the construction of the project.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was then made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to amend 

the 2020 Budget to include the $1,402,500.00 cost for this project.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Also, a motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to continue 

working with Brown Engineers, Inc. to review the final design documents and not to 

exceed cost prior to issuance of a Notice to Proceed.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

   

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee the Laboratory currently has a 

2005 Dodge Durango 4WD.  This vehicle is used for collection and is also used to 

pull and launch a boat when quarterly sludge samples are collected.  This vehicle 

has over 182,000 miles.  The maintenance cost as of December 31, 2019 is 

$12,661.15.  One of the highest expense years was 2018, the Utility replaced the 

fuel pump and repaired the radiator.  This unit is in need of additional repairs now.  

For example, it is leaking fluids and will die while driving down the road.  The 2005 

Dodge Durango 4WD was budgeted for replacement in 2020 at $27,000.  The 

suggested replacement vehicle is item 46 on the State Vehicle Contract.  It is a 2020 

Chevrolet Traverse 4WD SUV.  The State Vehicle Contract price is $26,213.00.  The 

2005 Dodge Durango 4WD will be sold on the Govdeals.com website.  A motion was 

then made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the purchase of a 

2020 Chevrolet Traverse 4WD SUV from the State Vehicle Contract to replace the 

2005 Dodge Durango 4WD for the amount of $26,213.00.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Collections Systems currently maintain one truck per crew 

designated to haul tools, pull trailers, air compressors and move crew members to 

and from job sites.  This truck is used for the everyday crew needs.  Currently  



 

 

Repair Crew #2 uses a 2008 Ford F-350 with 103,338 miles on it.  The Utility has 

spent $15,000.00 in maintenance on this truck to date.  The staff would like to 

replace this truck with a new 1-ton single cab truck (State Contract item 23 base) 

and use the current truck as a spare truck.  The current spare truck (1994 GMC 

3500) will be sold on Govdeals.com.  Collection Systems 2020 budget includes 

$30,000.00 to purchase a new Repair Crew truck.  In addition to the truck, 

$8,000.00 is budgeted to purchase a utility bed for this truck in order to store and 

secure tools.  Funds for these purchases will be from general revenues.  A motion 

was then made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to 

purchase a 1-ton single cab truck from the State Vehicle Contract for $25,559.00 

and a service bed from Trailer Country for $7,200.00.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Collections Systems currently maintain one truck per crew designated to 

haul tools, pull trailers, air compressors and move crew members to and from job 

sites.  This truck is used for the everyday crew needs.  Currently Repair Crew #3 

uses a 2010 Ford F-350 with 161,607 miles on it.  The Utility has spent $15,700.00 

in maintenance on this truck to date.  The staff would like to replace this truck with 

a new 1-ton single cab truck and sell this one on Govdeals.com.  The 2020 budget 

includes $30,000.00 to purchase a new Repair Crew truck, and $8,000.00 to 

purchase a utility bed for this truck in order to store and secure tools.  Funds for 

these purchases will be from general revenues.  A motion was then made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to purchase a 1-ton single 

cab truck from the State Vehicle Contract of $25,559.00 and a service bed from 

Trailer Country for $7,200.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee revisited the billing services agreement with Central 

Arkansas Water (CAW).  The new agreement varied from the current agreement 

with respect to the annual service charge adjustments.  The previous agreement 

allowed annual adjustments to the service charge based solely on the Consumer 

Price Index (CPI) which has averaged approximately 1.8% for the period 2009 - 

2019.  The new agreement allows annual adjustments based on the greater of the 

CPI or three percent (3%).  CAW has been unwilling to consider any modifications 

to their proposed service charge adjustment.  Based on the new agreement, the 

increase would be approximately $5,220.00 per year.  After discussion, the 

Committee decided once again to table this matter and invite a representative from 

CAW to the meeting to discuss the revised agreement.  Mr. Wilkins also added that 

since CAW has a customer service department, the Utility employee that deals with 

customer service will step down from that position and be transferred to the 

accounting department to assist Gina Briley. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the Utility has been awarded 

a grant from the Arkansas Department of Emergency Management through its  



 

 

State Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 2020 for various projects related to the 

2019 flood event.  This grant has a fifty percent (50%) state and fifty percent (50%) 

local cost match with a maximum of $150,000 state share.  All the work must be 

completed and billed by May 18, 2020.  The scope of the grant covers various 

mitigation projects at the White Oak WRF and Faulkner Lake WRF.  Mitigation 

projects are improvements that will prevent or minimize risks and damages from 

future flood events (i.e., raising the electric panels at the White Oak Influent Pump 

Station above the maximum flood level).  Mitigation projects were not eligible for 

FEMA assistance.  The Utility currently has nine (9) projects which total 

$439,300.00.  A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens to 

authorize the staff to enter a Memorandum of Understanding for entering the State 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 2020.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the invoice received for the annual Pulaski 

Area Geographic Information System (PAGIS).  The amount due is $39,705.00 and 

has been the same for the last nine (9) years.  This item is included in the 2020 

budget for $40,900.00.  Upon motion made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Smith, 

the Committee unanimously approved payment to Pulaski Area Geographic 

Information System (PAGIS) in the amount of $39,705.00. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:59 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for February 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,013,295.21 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,493,416.67. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
8

8
6

7
V

 O
 I
 D

-
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 

C
H

E
C

K
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
 E

R
R

O
R

 -
 V

 O
 I
 D

4
8

8
6

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

4
8

8
6

9
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

4
8

8
7

0
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

4
8

8
7

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
6

.0
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

A
F

-3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

7
6

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-3

N
a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,1
9

3
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-3
P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
3

,1
9

3
.2

7
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

4
8

8
7

2
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
A

L
IG

N
M

E
N

T
 -

 V
O

ID

4
8

8
7

3
A

c
a
d
ia

n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
3

.8
6

 
F

ib
re

g
la

s
 G

ra
ti
n
g
 -

 M
T

P

4
8

8
7

4
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

4
3

.2
4

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

8
7

5
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
9

.4
5

 
D

o
u
b
le

 H
u
b
 F

it
ti
n
g
, 
R

e
d
u
c
e
r,

 B
e
n

d
, 
C

le
a
n
o

u
t 
P

lu
g
, 
T

e
e
, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
, 
S

o
il 

P
ip

e
s
/R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 2
; 
T

e
fl
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
/F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
8

8
7

6
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
8

.7
1

 
S

a
n
d
 -

 F
L
T

P
 D

ry
in

g
 B

e
d
s

4
8

8
7

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,4

8
5

.4
7

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
8

8
7

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

 
P

lu
m

b
in

g
 I
n

s
p
e
c
to

r 
E

x
a
m

 &
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 F

e
e
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
8

8
7

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

9
.3

0
 

G
ra

s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
4

4
8

8
8

0
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

2
.7

1
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 -
 R

X
-0

8
0
 K

u
b
o
ta

; 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 U
n
it
 7

9

4
8

8
8

1
B

ro
w

n
 J

a
n
it
o
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.1
5

 
F

e
a
th

e
r 

D
u
s
te

rs
, 
P

in
e
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

C
le

a
n
e

r

4
8

8
8

2
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
9

.8
0

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 H
o
s
e
 o

n
 F

L
 W

h
e
e
l 
L
o
a

d
e
r

4
8

8
8

3
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

0
6

.8
9

 
C

a
rh

a
rt

t 
J
a
c
k
e
ts

/ 
2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 J

a
n
u
a

ry

4
8

8
8

4
C

o
re

 a
n

d
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,3
3

5
.3

2
 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 R

is
e
rs

, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 
R

in
g
s
, 
L
id

s
, 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g

4
8

8
8

5
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

9
.9

4
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

4
8

8
8

6
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9

.6
4

 
R

o
te

lla
 O

il 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
1

4
8

8
8

7
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
4

.2
9

 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
U

n
it
 1

1
3

; 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

/U
n
it
s
 1

4
3

,1
4
4

,1
4
1

,1
4
2

; 
U

n
it
 9

4
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 H

e
a
d

 &
 T

a
il 

L
ig

h
t;
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il 

&
 F

u
n
n
e
l 
U

n
it
 1

4
4

; 
4
-W

a
y
 W

re
n
c
h
; 
P

a
rt

s
 

fo
r 

K
u
b

o
ta

 R
e

p
a
ir

s

4
8

8
8

8
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

9
.6

0
 

A
n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
 f

o
r 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

4
8

8
8

9
C

a
te

rp
ill

a
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,4
0

7
.9

6
 

R
e
fu

n
d
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 I

n
c
o
rr

e
c
t 
B

O
D

 S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
q
u
e
s
t

4
8

8
9

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

.8
0

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

d
m

in
 B

ld
g

4
8

8
9

1
D

e
p
t 
o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,0

4
6

.1
3

 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 1

/2
0

2
0

4
8

8
9

2
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,8
9

6
.4

1
 

2
 x

 3
-P

h
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

/M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r;
 P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

O
p
s
 C

o
m

m
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
; 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 

E
s
ta

te
s
 D

ri
v
e
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
; 
A

s
s
't 

P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 P

S
; 
1
5
 A

m
p
 F

u
s
e
s
; 
P

L
T

 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
fo

r 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

8
9

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
2

,6
2

7
.0

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
M

T
P

 2
&

3
, 
M

T
P

 4
, 
H

ig
h
 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 H

ill
 l
a
k
e
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 

O
d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

G
rd

 R
d
, 
E

u
r 

G
rd

/4
6

th
, 
E

u
r 

G
rd

/J
u
d
y
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y

4
8

8
9

4
E

T
W

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

.0
0

 
L
o
a
d

 o
f 

S
a
w

d
u
s
t 
- 

M
T

P

4
8

8
9

5
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
5

0
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 4

4
8

8
9

6
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
9

.0
0

 
L
e
a
f 

R
a
k
e
, 
H

a
n

d
le

, 
F

ib
re

g
la

s
s
 S

h
o
v
e
l,
 F

ib
e
rg

la
s
s
 B

o
w

 R
a
k
e
, 
G

lo
v
e
s
, 
B

o
tt
le

d
 

W
a
te

r,
 L

u
m

b
e
r 

S
ta

k
e
s
, 
G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
, 

S
p
ra

y
e
r,

 2
-C

y
c
le

 O
il

4
8

8
9

7
G

o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,4

0
1

.5
8

 
B

e
d
 m

a
t/
U

n
it
 1

4
7

; 
F

ro
n
t 
&

 R
e
a
r 

L
in

e
rs

, 
N

e
rf

 B
a
rs

, 
In

s
ta

ll,
 B

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t 

R
e
d
u
c
e
r,

 

B
a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t,

 B
o
lt
 L

o
c
k
, 
F

o
ld

a
b
le

 B
e
d
 C

o
v
e
r,

 B
e
d

 M
a
t,
 T

a
ilg

a
te

 C
o
v
e
r,

 S
e
a

t 
S

a
v
e
rs

 

F
ro

n
t 
&

 R
e
a
r/

U
n
it
 1

4
9

; 

4
8

8
9

8
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,2

0
2

.5
6

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 4

4
8

8
9

9
H

2
O

 S
p
o
rt

z
 &

 M
a
ri
n

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
.5

6
 

B
o
w

 S
to

p
 3

x
3
 -

 f
o
r 

F
la

t 
B

o
tt
o
m

 B
o
a
t

4
8

9
0

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
2

6
.9

7
 

S
c
re

w
 L

e
v
e
l 
W

in
d
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
P

a
w

l,
 C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
y
's

/U
n
it
 1

3
9

; 
S

tr
a
in

 R
e
lie

f 
F

it
ti
n
g
, 

R
u
b
b
e

r 
G

ro
m

m
e
t,
 O

-R
in

g
, 
F

re
ig

h
t

4
8

9
0

1
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

7
.1

5
 

S
n
a
tc

h
 B

lo
c
k
, 
K

e
y
, 
B

ra
s
s
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
P

ip
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 B

ra
s
s
 E

lb
o
w

s
, 
G

a
lv

 

E
ll,

C
o
u
p
lin

g
/D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
; 
P

o
ly

 R
o
p
e
, 

S
h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
T

y
ro

lit
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
D

o
u
b

le
 T

ip
 B

it
s
, 

B
it
 A

d
a
p
te

r,
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r,
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
D

ri
v
e
s
/S

to
c
k
; 
C

o
n
d

u
it
, 
H

o
le

 S
tr

p
, 
S

w
it
c
h
 

B
o
x
, 
B

la
n
k
 C

o
v
e
r,

 F
e
m

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

r,
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
S

c
h
 4

0
 4

5
d

e
g
re

e
, 
H

o
s
e
 B

ib
, 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
/O

P
S

; 
S

w
iv

e
l 
&

 l
a
b
o
r 

fo
r 

H
y
d
 C

ri
m

p
; 
S

tr
a
w

, 
R

y
e
 G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
, 

F
le

x
 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
N

ip
p
le

s
, 
G

a
lv

 E
lls

, 
W

a
te

r 
P

u
m

p
 D

ra
in

 P
a
rt

s
/U

n
it
 1

0
9

; 

P
ro

p
a
n

e
 R

e
fi
ll/

R
P

Z
 H

o
u
s
e
 H

e
a
te

r;
 T

a
rp

 S
tr

a
p
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 F

it
ti
n
g
 A

d
a
p
te

r 
fo

r 
W

a
te

r 

P
u
m

p
, 
C

o
u

p
lin

g
s
, 
A

ll 
P

u
rp

 C
e
m

e
n
t,
 C

o
n
d
u

it
 B

o
d
y
, 
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 E

lb
o
w

 B
e
lls

, 

C
la

m
p
s
, 
C

o
n
d

u
it
 L

o
c
k
n
u
t,
 P

h
o
n
e

 M
o
u
n
t 

D
a
s
h
 K

it
, 
O

tt
e
rb

o
x
 L

ig
h
tn

in
g
 C

a
b

le
/U

n
it
 

1
3
4
; 

S
tr

a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
P

V
C

 D
ra

in
 E

lb
o
w

, 
R

e
u

s
a
b
le

 H
o
s
e
 E

n
d
, 
G

re
e
n
 

H
o
s
e
, 
N

y
lo

n
 S

lin
g
s
, 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 B

o
x
, 
B

it
s
, 
S

c
re

w
s

4
8

9
0

2
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,9

1
8

.7
4

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t 
W

a
rd

 5
; 
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

W
a
rd

 1
; 
B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 W

a
rd

 1
; 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t 
W

a
rd

 2
; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t 
W

a
rd

 1
, 
T

ra
ile

r 
R

e
n
ta

l

4
8

9
0

3
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

5
.4

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
J
a
n
u
a

ry
 -

 A
d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r 
&

 R
e
s
tr

o
o
m

s

4
8

9
0

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

/2
8

/1
9
 -

 2
/3

/2
0
2
0

4
8

9
0

5
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
4

.5
0

 
O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 U

n
it
 1

1
6

4
8

9
0

6
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
8

.2
5

 
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 s

te
e
l 
e
lb

o
w

, 
G

lo
v
e
s
, 
M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 H

ip
 B

o
o
ts

4
8

9
0

7
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
.3

8
 

L
E

D
 L

ig
h
ts

, 
R

e
fl
e
c
to

r

4
8

9
0

8
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.5
8

 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 R

is
e
rs

 a
n
d

 R
in

g
s

4
8

9
0

9
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.4
6

 
S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
; 
V

e
n
t 
B

ru
s
h
, 
G

lu
e
 T

ra
p
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
A

s
s
t.
 

P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

P
M

 B
re

a
k
ro

o
m

 R
e
p
a
ir

4
8

9
1

0
M

H
C

 K
e
n
w

o
rt

h
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

4
.4

9
 

T
e
a
r 

D
o
w

n
 C

o
s
t 
U

n
it
 1

1
1

 B
e
d
 A

ir
 L

e
a

k
/N

o
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

e
d

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

9
1

1
M

it
c
h
's

 T
ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

.0
0

 
M

o
u
n
t 

&
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 U

s
e
d
 T

ir
e

4
8

9
1

2
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
7

.6
3

 
U

n
it
 1

3
4

 -
4
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 W
h
e
e
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

4
8

9
1

3
S

p
e
ig

h
t 
A

u
to

 P
a
rt

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.3
1

 D
ra

in
 P

a
n

4
8

9
1

4
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

0
.7

5
 S

te
e
l 
S

ti
c
k
, 
S

h
o
p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
H

a
n
d

 C
le

a
n
e

r,
 W

ip
e
s
, 
S

k
ie

s
 S

p
ra

y
, 
F

lo
o
r 

M
a
t;
 O

il 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
N

o
n
D

e
te

rg
e
n
t 
O

il/
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
rs

; 
T

ra
n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 

F
lu

id
, 
W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
T

ir
e
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e

s
/O

p
s
; 
W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
/P

M
; 
U

n
it
 8

3
-5

 A
m

p
 

B
la

d
e
, 

L
E

D
's

, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e
; 
U

n
it
 7

9
-F

u
s
e
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 F
u
s
e
 K

it
, 
2
0

 A
m

p
 P

ro

4
8

9
1

5
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.1

5
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 D

is
c
s
, 
P

o
c
k
e
t 
D

iv
id

e
rs

, 
T

a
b
 D

iv
id

e
rs

, 
C

a
le

n
d
a

r 
R

e
fi
ll,

 H
o
le

 P
u
n
c
h
 

L
e
n
s
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 T

is
s
u
e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
F

ile
 F

o
ld

e
rs

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r

4
8

9
1

6
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9

.5
1

 
N

L
R

W
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 1

/1
4
/2

0
 -

 L
u
n
c
h
 a

n
d
 D

ri
n

k
s

4
8

9
1

7
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
1

.4
5

 
2
' R

is
e
r,

 G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
s

4
8

9
1

8
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
7

.5
6

 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
S

p
le

n
d
a

, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
K

le
e
n
e

x
, 
G

re
e
n
 P

a
p
e
r,

 Y
e
llo

w
 p

a
p

e
r 

B
lu

e
 P

a
p
e
r 

P
in

k
 

P
a
p
e
r,

 R
e
p
o
rt

 C
o
v
e
rs

, 
L
e
g

a
l 
P

a
p
e
r,

 D
ry

 E
ra

s
e
 M

a
rk

e
rs

, 
S

ti
r 

S
tr

a
w

s
, 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 

P
e
n
c
ils

, 
T

o
n
e
rs

, 
In

d
e
x
 S

e
ts

, 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
L
e
n

s
 T

o
w

e
le

tt
e
s
, 
G

la
s
s
e
s
 T

is
s
u
e
, 

C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 T
o
n
e
rs

, 
B

ic
 P

e
n
s
, 
F

o
rk

s
, 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
D

ry
 E

ra
s
e
r,

 D
ry

 E
ra

s
e
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 

F
o
o
t 
R

e
s
t,
 B

a
c
k
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
C

o
ff

e
e

4
8

9
1

9
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
2

5
.4

6
 

D
E

F
 F

lu
id

, 
S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 

4
8

9
2

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 4

4
8

9
2

1
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,3

0
6

.2
0

 S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
8

9
2

2
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
8

.9
9

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
to

ff
 S

a
w

4
8

9
2

3
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

2
,3

8
7

.1
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

T
o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
M

u
lt
i-
fo

ld
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t/

D
e
o
d
o

ra
n
t,
 T

ri
g
g
e
r 

S
p
ra

y
e
rs

, 
G

la
s
s
 

a
n
d
 W

in
d
o
w

 C
le

n
e
r,

 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
, 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 P
o
p

 U
p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
S

p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 T

ra
s
h
 B

a
g
s
, 
M

o
n
k
 W

ip
e
s

4
8

9
2

4
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
0

.9
9

 
P

ilo
t 
D

ri
ll,

 2
x
4
 L

u
m

b
e
r,

 W
o
o
d
 S

ta
k
e
s
, 
T

h
re

a
d
, 

B
la

c
k
 I
ro

n
, 
P

ip
e
 W

re
n
c
h
,L

u
b
e
 

L
o
c
k
, 
C

u
t 
K

e
y
s
, 
G

ra
d
e
 S

ta
k
e
s
, 
T

ie
 W

ir
e

4
8

9
2

5
T

ru
c
k
P

ro
, 
L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

1
.6

9
 

L
u
b
e

 F
ilt

e
rs

, 
F

u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
rs

 f
o
r 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

, 
R

o
u
n

d
 T

u
b
in

g
,U

-J
o
in

t 
K

it
, 
R

e
tu

b
e
 P

T
O

 

S
h
a
ft

 -
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

4
8

9
2

6
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
5

3
.5

8
 

D
P

D
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
rs

, 
E

le
c
tr

o
d
e
 S

to
ra

g
e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
m

e
th

a
n
o
l,
 B

u
ff

e
rs

, 
B

O
D

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

a
p
s
, 
D

is
p
o
s
a
b
le

 P
ip

e
ts

, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 

B
O

D
 B

u
ff

e
r 

P
ill

o
w

s

4
8

9
2

7
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
7

.4
2

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
,S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 

H
e
ilm

a
n
/W

O

4
8

9
2

8
V

W
R

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
2

.6
2

 
B

O
D

 B
o
tt
le

s
, 
A

lk
a
lin

it
y
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

4
8

9
2

9
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
6

,8
3

1
.8

7
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 S

it
e
 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

-J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

0

4
8

9
3

0
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
/J

if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
.3

0
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 1

4
7

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

9
3

1
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
4

.7
9

 
B

u
lb

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

s
/F

L
 O

p
s
 B

re
a
k
ro

o
m

 &
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
; 
C

o
rn

 L
a
m

p
s
 M

T
P

, 

T
e
rm

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
D

ri
ll/

T
a
p
 K

it
, 
L
o

n
g
 N

o
s
e
 P

lie
rs

, 
R

d
-S

h
a

n
k
 S

c
re

w
D

ri
v
e
r,

 B
u
s
s
 

F
u
s
e
s
 -

 S
to

c
k
 T

ru
c
k
 1

3
4

4
8

9
3

2
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
4

.6
7

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

t.
 F

a
x
 L

in
e

4
8

9
3

3
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.6
3

 
U

n
it
 1

1
1

 -
 T

o
w

 f
ro

m
 M

H
C

 t
o
 P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k

4
8

9
3

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a

g
u
e

 $
  

  
  

 9
5

,6
0

1
.8

8
 

V
e
h
ic

le
, 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
&

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 2

/2
0

2
0
 -

 1
/2

0
2

1

4
8

9
3

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

.4
8

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
n
e
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
8

9
3

6
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
2

.2
2

 
D

IN
 F

u
s
e
 T

e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
s
 E

th
e
rn

e
t 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
8

9
3

7
B

e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

3
2

.0
0

 
S

u
rv

e
ill

a
n
c
e
 G

ra
d
e
 H

a
rd

 D
ri
v
e
s
, 
D

ig
it
a
l 
C

a
m

c
o
rd

e
r,

 S
D

 C
a
rd

s
, 
Im

p
a
c
t 
W

re
n
c
h

4
8

9
3

8
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

8
.0

7
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

C
 B

a
llF

ld
 G

e
n
, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 

G
e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 P
S

, 
7
0
1

 W
 2

9
th

4
8

9
3

9
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
F

o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 -
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
0

4
8

9
4

0
C

in
ta

s
2

6
6

.3
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
L
a
b

, 
O

p
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
8

9
4

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,5
0

9
.2

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

0

4
8

9
4

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
7

,0
9

8
.5

6
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

0

4
8

9
4

3
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

.7
5

 
S

u
p
p
o

rt
 r

e
/P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 U

p
d
a
te

4
8

9
4

4
C

o
re

 a
n

d
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
3

.4
8

 
2
-W

a
y
 C

le
a
n
o

u
t,
 2

0
' P

V
C

, 
C

P
lg

4
8

9
4

5
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,1
5

0
.5

6
 

Q
P

R
 C

o
ld

 M
ix

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.

4
8

9
4

6
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

.9
4

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

, 
G

a
llo

n
 C

a
n

4
8

9
4

7
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

4
8

9
4

8
D

ro
p
 I
t 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
5

0
.6

9
 

U
n
it
 1

3
9

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 D

a
m

a
g
e
 (

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f

ile
d
 &

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
)

4
8

9
4

9
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
3

9
.5

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 

M
a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
C

o
u
n
ts

 M
a
s
s
ie

, 
C

C
 

B
a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 M

a
ra

n
e
s

4
8

9
5

0
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
4

.8
2

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

4
8

9
5

1
G

ib
b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,0
8

5
.6

2
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
L

a
b
 H

V
A

C
 2

/2
0

2
0
 -

 1
/2

0
2

1

4
8

9
5

2
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
3

1
.6

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

e
r

4
8

9
5

3
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
4

.2
5

 
D

is
h
w

a
s
h
e
r/

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 l
a
b
; 
W

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t 

S
c
re

e
n
, 

T
ri
p
o
d
, 

In
v
e
rt

e
r;

 M
e
ta

l 
C

u
tt
in

g
 

B
la

d
e
, 

In
fl
a
to

r,
 T

o
te

s
, 
4
' T

a
b
le

, 
P

a
rt

s
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
r,

 2
5
 G

a
l.
 J

o
b
 B

o
x

4
8

9
5

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
5

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 2

/4
/2

0
2
0

 -
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

0

4
8

9
5

5
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
8

.5
4

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 P
re

s
to

 W
ip

e
rs

4
8

9
5

6
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

.1
6

 
1
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

s
s
e
d
 G

a
s
e
s
 N

.O
.S

.;
  
O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
 a

n
d
 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

4
8

9
5

7
P

A
G

IS
 $

  
  

  
 3

9
,7

0
5

.0
0

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 D

u
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
2
0

4
8

9
5

8
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

.1
1

 
K

it
c
h
e
n
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
lo

r 
L
a
s
e
r 

F
ilm

4
8

9
5

9
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

6
.0

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

9
6

0
R

e
n
tw

a
y
 S

to
ra

g
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
5

.0
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 R

e
n
ta

l 
2
x
4
0
' S

to
ra

g
e
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

4
8

9
6

1
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
1

.4
3

 
R

e
u
s
a
b
le

 C
o
u
p

le
rs

 I
n
s
ta

lle
d
, 
H

o
s
e
s
, 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p

4
8

9
6

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
4

.2
8

 
C

a
u
s
ti
c
 R

e
p
a
ir

 K
it
s
 -

 F
L
T

P
 &

 5
-M

i;
 S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p

4
8

9
6

3
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
5

2
.5

6
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

4
8

9
6

4
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,9
9

5
.2

7
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
M

T
P

 t
o
 2

 P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
 -

 1
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

4
8

9
6

5
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

4
8

9
6

6
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

4
8

9
6

7
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

4
8

9
6

8
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
6

.0
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

4
8

9
6

9
S

ta
te

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
2

.3
0

 
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
-6

0
C

V
-2

0
-4

0
2
- 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
F

-4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

7
6

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

N
A

T
-4

N
a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,2
9

3
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

P
R

-4
P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
2

,8
6

7
.8

6
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

4
8

9
7

0
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
3

.0
0

 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

J
a
n
u
a

ry
 -

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 L

a
b

 R
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t

4
8

9
7

1
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

.1
0

 
N

ip
p
le

, 
U

n
io

n
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g

4
8

9
7

2
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

.1
7

 
T

re
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
W

a
rd

 1

4
8

9
7

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
2

.3
5

 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/C

a
lls

 F
e
e
 -

 J
a
n
 2

0
2
0

4
8

9
7

4
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
1

.0
1

 
S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
- 

S
C

A
D

A

4
8

9
7

5
B

lu
e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.1
8

 
R

o
lle

r 
&

 B
ra

k
e
t 
S

e
ts

 (
3
) 

- 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s

4
8

9
7

6
C

a
rt

e
r 

L
a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
8

8
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
/S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t

4
8

9
7

7
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,0

3
4

.8
4

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 G

e
n
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n

4
8

9
7

8
C

 N
A

 S
u
re

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

0
.0

0
 

B
o
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 
C

u
ts

 w
/B

o
re

s

4
8

9
7

9
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
9

.4
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

9
8

0
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
2

3
.9

4
 S

c
h
 4

0
 P

V
C

/W
a
rd

 2
, 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
/I
n

v
e
n
to

ry
, 
T

-W
y
e
, 
F

e
m

a
le

 A
d
p
ts

, 
C

le
a
n
o

u
t 
P

lu
g
s
, 

P
u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 P
V

C
 C

e
m

e
n
t/
W

a
rd

 2

4
8

9
8

1
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

.4
7

 A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
 -

 W
a
rd

 4

4
8

9
8

2
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
4

.0
2

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
- 

O
ff

ic
e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
8

9
8

3
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
7

.1
5

 
C

o
lo

r 
T

o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
, 

C
o
n
n
 T

e
rm

s
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

 S
C

A
D

A

4
8

9
8

4
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

.2
2

 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

la
c
e
 F

e
n
c
e
 W

a
rd

 1

4
8

9
8

5
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,1
2

5
.0

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
M

a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
M

a
u
m

 #
2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

, 
B

d
g
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

W
O

 

L
a
g
o

o
n
s
, 
W

O
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

4
8

9
8

6
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

7
.5

3
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
S

h
ip

p
in

g
 &

 C
a
m

e
ra

 R
e
p
a
ir

 S
h
ip

p
in

g

4
8

9
8

7
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9

.4
7

 U
n
it
 1

4
8

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 T

ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n

4
8

9
8

8
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
9

.0
5

 D
e
b
ri

s
 T

a
n
k
 M

e
te

ri
n
g
 P

u
m

p
/V

a
c
C

o
n
 #

3
; 
U

n
it
 M

o
u
n
t 

C
ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

, 

T
h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t/
H

u
m

id
is

ta
t

4
8

9
8

9
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 9
,6

7
5

.1
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 5

4
8

9
9

0
H

a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
6

.0
0

 
3
 P

in
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

 f
o
r 

C
o
m

p
o
s
it
e
 S

a
m

p
le

s

4
8

9
9

1
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d
 S

te
e
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
0

.3
1

 S
q
u
a
re

 T
u
b
e
, 
E

x
p
a
n
d

e
d
 M

e
ta

l,
 F

la
t 
M

e
ta

l 
- 

U
n
it
 1

0
4

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

4
8

9
9

2
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
2

.9
4

 M
is

c
. 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

S
C

A
D

A
; 
1
0
0

0
 L

b
. 
W

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

F
ilt

e
r 

P
re

s
s
 R

o
lle

r

4
8

9
9

3
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
8

.5
0

 
L
a
s
e
r 

P
a
c
k
a
g
e
 /

 W
a
rd

 2

4
8

9
9

4
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,8
7

5
.0

0
 

H
o
m

a
 P

u
m

p
 -

 R
iv

e
r 

R
u
n
 P

S

4
8

9
9

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 2

/1
1

/2
0
- 

2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

4
8

9
9

6
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

.8
8

 
U

n
it
 1

4
0

 C
h
a
n
g

e
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
rs

4
8

9
9

7
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
8

9
9

8
M

a
rk

 M
c
L
a
rt

y
 F

o
rd

 L
in

c
o
ln

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
7

.7
8

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 U

n
it
 1

3
2

 -
 L

e
ft

 F
ro

n
t 
S

u
s
p
e
n
s
io

n
 A

re
a

4
8

9
9

9
M

c
M

in
n
 A

u
to

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

P
a
in

t 
&

 B
o
d
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 U

n
it
s
 7

7
 a

n
d
 7

8

4
9

0
0

0
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
9

.2
4

 
L
u
n
c
h
 -

 R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 -

 1
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

4
9

0
0

1
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
7

.9
7

 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
, 
C

o
n
e
, 
R

is
e
r/

W
a
rd

 1
; 
D

o
g
h
o

u
s
e
 R

is
e
r,

 C
o
n
e
/W

a
rd

 2
; 
G

ra
d
e
 

R
in

g
s
/W

a
rd

 1

4
9

0
0

2
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
7

.8
2

 
In

k
 T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

4
9

0
0

3
P

lu
m

b
 P

ro
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,3

4
5

.0
0

 
R

e
c
o
n
n
e

c
te

d
 S

e
w

e
r 

L
in

e
 d

u
ri
n

g
 R

e
h
a

b
 -

 B
a
ri

n
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
9

0
0

4
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
2

0
.7

7
 

U
n
it
 #

1
1

1
 R

e
p
a

ir
 A

ir
 L

e
a

k
s
, 
#
 2

5
3
 R

e
p

a
ir

 F
ro

n
t 
E

n
d
 L

o
a
d
e

r,
 U

n
it
 1

4
4

 L
e
a

d
e
r 

H
o
s
e

4
9

0
0

5
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

.1
1

 
U

S
T

 -
 F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri
fi
e
r 

#
3
 F

L
T

P

4
9

0
0

6
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,6
2

7
.8

5
 

D
ri
v
e
w

a
y
 W

a
rd

 4
, 
D

lv
'd

 R
o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
to

 5
-M

i,
 F

L
T

P
/W

 2
9
th

 &
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 

S
tr

e
e
t 
W

a
rd

 4

4
9

0
0

7
S

P
A

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
5

.1
7

 
H

e
a
v
y
 P

lu
s
, 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
, 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

P
S

4
9

0
0

8
S

u
n
b
e

lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

8
4

.2
2

 
S

p
re

a
d
e
rs

, 
C

o
rn

e
r 

C
o
n
n
e

c
to

rs
, 
S

id
e
w

a
lk

 P
a
n
e
ls

 -
 W

a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

4
9

0
0

9
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

1
.4

6
 

2
 G

a
llo

n
 P

ro
p
a
k
 I
s
c
o
 B

a
g
s

4
9

0
1

0
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
7

.9
8

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
T

e
rm

it
e
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g
.

4
9

0
1

1
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
3

.6
1

 
M

o
is

tu
re

 B
a

rr
ie

r 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
0

4
9

0
1

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
8

6
.9

7
 

F
e
c
a
l 
B

ro
th

, 
M

ic
ro

s
c
o
p
e
 S

lid
e
s

4
9

0
1

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
6

6
.0

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

s
 

4
9

0
1

4
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
9

0
1

5
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,6
4

4
.1

9
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

-2
/1

/2
0
 -

 2
/1

4
/2

0

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-3
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 -

 C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
6

1
.8

7
 

S
C

A
D

A
 M

o
n
it
o
r,

 B
a

b
y
 B

a
s
k
e
ts

/3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
3
0

 H
o
u
r 

O
n
L
in

e
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 C

o
u

rs
e
, 
H

e
a

te
r 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

s
, 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 8

9

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-4
W

ill
ia

m
s
 S

c
o
ts

m
a
n
-#

W
2
4
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
2

1
.8

6
 

R
e
n
ta

l 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r 
2
/1

6
 -

 3
/1

5
/2

0

4
9

0
1

6
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

1
6

7
.6

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

R
P

Z
 T

e
s
ts

 P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 S

h
o
rt

e
r 

&
 O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

4
9

0
1

7
A

F
L
A

C
1

,8
4

3
.2

4
$

  
  

  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
9

0
1

8
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

8
6

3
.4

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 5
-m

i 
T

P

4
9

0
1

9
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
,2

5
2

.5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
9

0
2

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
3

,4
5

9
.3

7
$

  
  

  
  
  

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
9

0
2

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
 a

n
d
 B

a
n
n
e

r,
 I
n
c
.

3
0

8
.2

5
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

1
 e

a
c
h
 -

 A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
, 
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 F

la
g

4
9

0
2

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

3
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

R
o
a
d
 C

lo
s
u
re

 1
1
0
0
 G

a
rl
a
n
d
 A

v
e
. 
W

a
rd

 1

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

0
2

3
A

T
&

T
3

0
1

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
te

rn
e
t 
'D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
' P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 p

a
id

 m
o
n
th

ly

4
9

0
2

4
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
6

2
.6

3
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

C
e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

4
9

0
2

5
A

R
 W

a
te

r 
&

 W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r'
s
 A

s
s
o
c
.

3
2

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

S
p
ri
n

g
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 -

 C
la

y
to

n
, 

W
ilk

in
s

4
9

0
2

6
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
5

4
.1

7
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

S
a
n
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
9

0
2

7

B
lu

e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
,3

1
0

.1
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

P
la

s
m

a
 C

u
tt
e

r,
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
S

h
a
d
e

 G
o
g
g
le

s
, 
W

e
ld

in
g
 G

lo
v
e
s
; 
W

e
ld

in
g
 

H
e
lm

e
t,
 O

x
y
/A

c
e
t,
 T

ip
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 M

IG
 P

lie
rs

4
9

0
2

8
C

.B
. 
M

. 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

2
2

7
,5

8
3

.6
5

$
  

  
  

R
e
s
tr

o
o
m

 T
ra

ile
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
&

 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
; 
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 #

8
 C

S
&

E
 B

u
ild

in
g
 R

e
m

o
d
e
l

4
9

0
2

9
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
6

0
.3

1
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 D

ix
ie

 G
e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n

4
9

0
3

0
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

4
9

0
3

1

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

1
,0

6
0

.1
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

F
u
s
e
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
 C

o
n
n
 F

e
rr

u
le

s
, 
S

te
e
l 
P

a
n
e
ls

, 
B

o
tt
o
m

 P
la

te
s
, 

A
d
h
e
s
iv

e
 H

o
o
k
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
9

0
3

2
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

1
6

5
.5

1
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

R
e
c
e
ip

t 
B

o
o
k
s
 B

e
g
in

n
in

g
 #

 3
2
0

1

4
9

0
3

3

E
n
te

rg
y

2
3

,0
1

4
.8

6
$

  
  

  
  

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t,

 5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

5
-M

i 
S

o
u
th

, 

T
ra

m
m

e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

5
-M

i 
G

a
te

4
9

0
3

4

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

8
,7

8
7

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

L
a
n
d

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 S

o
ils

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
; 
1

s
t 
Q

tr
 P

e
rm

it
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 S

lu
d
g
e

 S
a
m

p
le

s
; 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 

A
n
a
ly

s
is

/E
P

A
 f

o
r 

D
M

R
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

4
9

0
3

5
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

4
2

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 7

4
9

0
3

6
F

u
e
lm

a
n

1
1

,8
7

4
.8

7
$

  
  

  
  

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

0

4
9

0
3

7
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
1

8
,7

7
3

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 4
, 

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
9

0
3

8

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

2
5

5
.0

6
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 C

a
m

e
ra

, 
L
o
a
d
 B

in
d
e
r,

 L
if
t 
S

lin
g
, 
2

0
' C

h
a
in

, 
C

o
b

a
lt
 S

te
p
 B

it
, 
T

o
w

 B
a

ll,
 

B
a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t

4
9

0
3

9

H
C

I

9
2

3
.9

1
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

M
o
v
e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 
U

p
d
a

te
 V

o
ic

e
 M

a
il 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
A

d
d
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

in
g
 f

o
r 

A
u
to

 

A
tt
e
n
d

a
n
t

4
9

0
4

0

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

1
,2

0
4

.3
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

T
V

 C
re

w
s
 -

 S
p
ro

c
k
e
ts

, 
D

ri
v
e
s
, 
S

h
a
ft

s
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
C

le
a
ts

, 
R

iv
e
ts

, 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 

F
re

ig
h
t

4
9

0
4

1
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

5
,5

9
0

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
/S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t,
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

, 
R

e
ta

in
e
r

4
9

0
4

2
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
2

6
9

.2
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

D
re

s
s
e
r 

D
o
z
e
r 

a
t 
5
-M

i 
T

P

4
9

0
4

3
J
im

's
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

T
re

e
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
W

a
rd

 1
 &

 W
a
rd

 0

4
9

0
4

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

2
,0

7
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
9
 L

o
a
d
s
 2

/1
9

 -
 2

/2
4

/2
0
2

0
 

4
9

0
4

5

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

7
5

7
.4

9
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

U
n
it
 1

3
2

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
, 
U

n
it
 1

1
9

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
T

e
s
t,
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 B

o
d
y
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
M

o
d
u
le

, 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r/
K

e
y
s
 w

it
h
 I
n

te
rn

e
t 
D

o
w

n
lo

a
d

4
9

0
4

6
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

7
2

2
.7

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

H
ip

 B
o
o
ts

, 
R

a
in

 S
u
it
s

4
9

0
4

7

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

1
2

,0
1

3
.7

3
$

  
  

  
  

W
h
e
e
le

r 
R

e
x
 P

ip
e
 C

u
tt

e
r,

 S
o

il 
P

ip
e
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
S

e
a
l 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
S

a
d
d
le

s
, 
 W

y
e
s
, 

G
a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e

4
9

0
4

8
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

7
2

,9
5

0
.8

6
$

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
0

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9
, 

2
0
2

0

4
9

0
4

9

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic

3
8

,6
0

9
.8

4
$

  
  

  
  

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

C
y
p
re

s
s
 x

in
g
, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

F
L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
L

a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 F
L
 A

d
m

, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 

F
L
 P

lt
 M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

 P
k
, 
3
8
0

4
B

 

N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2
4

B
 N

o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

F
L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
9

0
5

0
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

6
5

7
.0

8
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

R
a
in

s
u
it
s
, 
G

lo
v
e
s
, 
P

o
p
U

p
 W

ip
e
rs

, 
B

ig
 W

ip
e
s
, 
P

a
in

t 
U

D
 B

la
c
k
 C

o
v
e
r 

U
p
s

4
9

0
5

1
P

C
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 L
L
C

3
2

9
.0

2
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

C
lo

s
e
r 

fo
r 

L
a
b
 D

o
o
r

4
9

0
5

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

8
3

2
.0

6
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

N
L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r 

W
a
rd

 2
; 
C

o
n
e
, 

R
in

g
, 
R

is
e
r,

 C
o
v
e
r 

W
a
rd

 2

4
9

0
5

3

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

4
8

8
.9

2
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

M
e
s
h
 T

ra
y
s
, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

 &
 M

o
u
s
e
, 
P

u
re

ll,
 L

y
s
o
l,
 C

u
p
s
, 
B

u
lle

ti
n
 B

o
a
rd

, 

P
o
s
t 
It
s
, 
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

B
o
o
k

4
9

0
5

4
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

3
3

7
.4

4
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 -

 1
2
/1

6
/1

9
 -

 2
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

4
9

0
5

5
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

7
,1

2
5

.0
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 L
b

. 
P

o
ly

m
e

r 
- 

F
L

 B
e

lt
 P

re
s
s

4
9

0
5

6
U

S
 P

o
s
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

3
6

4
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

P
O

 B
o
x
 R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

3
/1

/2
0
2
0

 -
 2

/2
8

/2
0
2

1

4
9

0
5

7
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
1

1
9

.3
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 &
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
r 

fo
r 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

5

4
9

0
5

8
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

3
2

,3
4

7
.1

3
$

  
  

  
  

2
0
1
9

 S
S

E
S

 -
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
n
d
e

re
d
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 1
/2

4
/2

0
2

0

4
9

0
5

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
5

1
,1

1
1

.5
6

$
  

  
  

  
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 C

y
c
le

 7
, 

9
 a

n
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
9

0
6

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
9

2
8

.9
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
&

 B
a
lla

s
t 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 5

-M
i 
T

P
, 
2
9

th
 S

t 
&

 F
L
T

P

4
9

0
6

1
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

4
6

7
.4

9
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
to

ff
 S

a
w

4
9

0
6

2
S

P
A

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

3
7

2
.2

5
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

W
ip

e
s
, 
T

ra
s
h
 B

a
g
s
, 
D

e
-I

c
e
r 

S
p
ra

y

4
9

0
6

3
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

1
2

3
.7

4
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
9

0
6

4
T

h
o
m

a
s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

1
7

2
.7

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

A
d
 B

id
d
in

g
 J

u
lia

n
 S

t.
 S

e
w

e
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

4
9

0
6

5
U

n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

5
7

6
.3

5
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

S
u
c
ti
o
n
 H

o
s
e
, 
M

is
c
. 
F

it
ti
n
g
s
, 
S

tr
a
in

e
rs

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

4
9

0
6

6
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

1
,6

1
0

.0
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
0

4
9

0
6

7
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
0

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

M
a
ry

b
e
th

 E
g
g
le

s
to

n

4
9

0
6

8
X

p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
, 
In

c
.

2
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
o
n
 D

O
T

 T
e
s
t 
d
u
e

 t
o
 A

c
c
id

e
n
t

1
,1

5
8

,8
2

7
.1

0
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/2
/2

0
2
0

 $
  

  
 1

2
6

,1
4

4
.0

5
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

 $
  

  
 1

2
4

,8
0

4
.1

1
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
.0

0
 

T
w

o
 M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

3
,7

1
0

.9
3

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

2
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

S
a
fe

 D
e
p
o

s
it
 B

o
x

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

3
5

9
,7

3
4

.7
2

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,0

1
3

,2
9

5
.9

1
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
3
0

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

2
1
2
,7

2
6
.7

8
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
8
-S

o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
h
ill

s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

V
V

0
3
1

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
4
7
,0

0
7
.9

4
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
0
-S

o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
h
ill

s
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

jc
e
t

3
5
9
,7

3
4
.7

2
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9

, 
2

0
2

0



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

2
/3

/2
0
2
0

1
2
6
,1

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
2
/3

/2
0
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 2

/4
/2

0

2
/3

/2
0
2
0

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

M
o
n
th

ly
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

2
/7

/2
0
2
0

1
9
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/3

-2
/7

2
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

2
7
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/1

2

2
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

1
2
4
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
2
/1

6
/2

0
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 2

/1
8
/2

0

2
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

1
4
5
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/1

7
-2

/2
1

2
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

5
4
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 2
/2

6

2
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

4
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
S

e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

1
,4

9
3
,4

1
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
9

, 
2

0
2

0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2020 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for February 2020. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
Central Arkansas Water (CAW) currently performs billing services for the Utility under an 

agreement dated September 2002, and desires to enter into a new agreement with a five-year 

term (see attached). 

The new agreement varies from the current agreement with respect to the annual service 

charge adjustments.  The previous agreement allowed annual adjustments to the service 

charge based solely on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) which has averaged approximately 

1.8% for the period 2009 – 2019.  The new agreement allows annual adjustments based on 

the greater of the CPI or three percent (3%).  CAW has been unwilling to consider any 

modifications to their proposed service charge adjustment. 

A copy of the agreement is attached along with an example calculation of the economic impact 

of the changes during a year with an average CPI.  This item was tabled from the February 

2020 meeting.  Mr. Tad Bohannon, CEO of Central Arkansas Water, has been invited to 

answer any questions that Committee Members may have. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
 

LAKEWOOD VALLEY DRIVE – BANK STABILIZATION 2020 
 

Erosion of a creek bank has exposed a section of an existing 10-inch concrete gravity sewer 

line creating the need for emergency corrective actions.  The section exposed is approximately 

35 – 40 feet in length and is located about a quarter mile upstream from the bridge on Avondale 

Road (locally known as Snake Hill).   

 

A location map is attached along with a photo of the exposed pipeline. 

 

Staff took immediate actions to try to safe up the pipeline over the weekend of February 29-

March 1 in response to predictions of a significant rainfall event. 

 

Diamond Construction Co., Inc. has been called in to construct a concrete protective barrier.  

The estimated cost of the repair is $32,000 - $42,000 which will be funded through general 

revenues.  The 2020 Budget includes $1,000,000 for emergency repairs. 

 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize the use of Diamond Construction Co., Inc. for emergency corrective actions for the 

Lakewood Valley Drive – Bank Stabilization 2020. 

 

 

 



The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Litt le Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Litt le
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Litt le Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Litt le Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

North Little Rock Wastewater

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO,
USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance
Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community

!R
!R

!R

!R!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

LAKEWOOD

VALLEY DR

6 "

24
" 8 "

10"

8 "

6 "
24"

8 "

24"10"
24"

8 "

10"

Ditch Bank Erosion

· Lakewood Valley Drive - Bank Stabilization 2020Printed 3/3/20
J. Milum





 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

(7) 
 
 

UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTORS CIPP 2020 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

FEMA PROJECTS 111006 & 111015 

 

Staff prepared bid documents for the cured-in-place pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) of interceptor 

sewer lines in response to the damages incurred from the 2019 Flood.  The project includes 

debris removal or heavy cleaning and internal lining of approximately 6,116 linear feet of  

30-inch and 36-inch Reinforced Concrete Pipe interceptor sewer lines using CIPP.  By-pass 

pumping, heavy cleaning and detailed CCTV of the interceptors will be part of the CIPP 

activities.   

The estimated cost for the project is $3,016,123 with 75% to be reimbursed from FEMA and 

25% from NLRW reserves based on actual cost. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to advertise for bids for the Upper Riverside Interceptors CIPP 2020 

Rehabilitation Project. 

 

 

 

 

 



!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!!!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!!!

!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!!!

!!
!

! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

! !
!

! ! !
!

!
!

!

!!
!

!

!

!

!!

!!
! !

!
! !

! !
!

!!!

!
!

!
!

!!
!

!

!

! !
! !

!!
!

! !
!

! !
!

!

!

!

!
!!!

!

!
!

!
!

! !

!
!

!

!

!
!

!!!!!!!
! !

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

! ! !
!!!

! !
! !

!!

!

!

!!

!
!

! !

!

!

!
!!

!
!

!

!
!!

!
!

! !

!

! !
!

!

!
!

!!

! ! !

!
!!

!
! ! !

!
!

!!!

!!
!

!! !
!

!
!

! !
!

!
! !

!
! !!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!
! ! ! ! !

!!

!!

!

!

!

!

! !
!

!
!
!

!
!

!

!!

!

! !
! !

!!!

!
!

!

!! !
!
!

!

!

!
! ! !

!

!

!

!

!!!! !

!!!
! ! ! !

!

!

!!

!
!!

! !

! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

! ! !

!!
!

!
! !

!

!!!!

!

!

!
!

! !!!!
! ! !

! !!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!!!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
! !

!

! !

!! !

!
!

!
!!

!

!!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!
!

!

!

! !

!!

!
!
!

!
! !

!! !
!

!
!

!
!!!

!
! !

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!
! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! !

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!!

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!

!!
!

!

!

!

!!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

! !

!!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

36
"

30"

36
"

30"
36

"

30
"

30
"

36
"

36
"

36
"

30
"

36
"

36
"

30
"

36
" So

urc
es

: E
sri

, H
ER

E, 
Ga

rm
in,

 U
SG

S,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
IN

CR
EM

EN
T P

, N
RC

an
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n, 

ME
TI,

 E
sri

Ch
ina

 (H
on

g K
on

g),
 E

sri
 Ko

rea
, E

sri
 (T

ha
ila

nd
), N

GC
C,

 ©
 O

pe
nS

tre
etM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS
Us

er 
Co

mm
un

ity
Th

e d
ata

 co
nta

ine
d h

ere
in 

wa
s c

om
pil

ed
 fro

m 
va

rio
us

 so
urc

es
 fo

r
the

 so
le 

us
e a

nd
 be

ne
fit 

of 
the

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
Ut

ilit
y. 

 An
y u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isi
ng

 fro
m

im
pro

pe
r u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 or

 us
e b

y a
no

the
r p

art
y. 

 Ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
r

us
e o

f th
is 

da
ta 

is 
do

ne
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 ex
pre

ss
ed

 or
 im

pli
ed

 w
arr

an
tie

s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±
Up

pe
r R

ive
rsi

de
 In

te
rce

pt
or

 CI
PP

Pr
int

ed
 3/

4/2
0

J. 
Mi

lum

RE
HA

B 
LIN

E V
IA

 C
IPP

30
" S

an
ita

ry 
Se

we
r - 

2,3
35

 LF
36

" S
an

ita
ry 

Se
we

r - 
3,7

81
 LF

20
20

 Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n P
ro

jec
t



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

(8) 

2019 AUXILIARY GENERATORS AND TRANSFER SWITCHES 

 

Bids for the 2019 Auxiliary Generators and Transfer Switches were opened Thursday, March 

5, 2020 at 10:00 AM. The project consists of installing four (4) generators and automatic 

transfer switches at the following existing pump stations: 

 Mid-State     30 kW 

 Rixie-RR     30 kW 

 Maumelle High School   60 kW 

 Osage Hills     45 kW 

Lock-Wood Electric, Inc. of Conway, Arkansas submitted the low bid in the amount of 

$135,850.  A copy of the Certified Bid Tab is provided for your review. 

The 2020 Budget includes $160,000 for this project. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Lock-Wood Electric, Inc. of Conway, Arkansas for 

the 2019 Auxiliary Generators and Transfer Switches project in the amount of $135,850. 

 

 

 
 
 

 



1

B
id

 T
a
b

u
la

ti
o

n
 S

h
e
e
t

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
1

2
0

1
9

 A
u

x
il

ia
ry

 G
e

n
e

ra
to

rs
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

S
w

it
c

h
e

s

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e

 R
o

c
k

 W
a

s
te

w
a

te
r 

U
ti

li
ty

B
id

 O
p

en
in

g 
o

n
 M

ar
ch

 5
, 2

0
2

0
 a

t 
1

0
:0

0
 A

.M
.

N
e
a
s
e
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l

L
o

c
k
-W

o
o

d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
, 
In

c
.

N
o

 B
id

 S
u

b
m

it
te

d

It
e

m
 N

o
.

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
U

n
it

s
Q

u
a

n
ti

ty
U

n
it

 P
ri

c
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

U
n

it
 P

ri
c

e
A

m
o

u
n

t
U

n
it

 P
ri

c
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

I-
K

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

2
0
1
9
 A

u
x
il
ia

ry
 G

e
n

e
ra

to
rs

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
S

w
it

c
h

e
s

1
M

o
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n

L
.S

.
1

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

9
7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

9
7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 B

o
n
d

L
.S

.
1

2
,1

1
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,1

1
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
9
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
0
9
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

3
P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
B

o
n
d

L
.S

.
1

2
,1

1
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,1

1
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
9
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
0
9
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

4
M

id
-S

ta
te

 P
.S

.
L
.S

.
1

3
3
,0

6
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  

3
3
,0

6
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

2
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
4
,6

1
3
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  

3
4
,6

1
3
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
R

ix
ie

-R
R

 P
.S

.
L
.S

.
1

3
3
,3

4
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  

3
3
,3

4
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
5
,7

6
4
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  

3
5
,7

6
4
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l

L
.S

.
1

3
9
,1

7
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  

3
9
,1

7
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

4
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
2
,1

3
5
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  

4
2
,1

3
5
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
 P

.S
.

L
.S

.
1

3
4
,4

8
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  

3
4
,4

8
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

3
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
6
,6

1
3
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  

3
6
,6

1
3
.4

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
ls

$
1
4
5
,3

1
2
.0

0
$
1
3
5
,8

5
0
.0

0
$
1
5
3
,7

4
2
.3

2

B
id

 R
a
n

k
2

1
3

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
, 
P

.E
.

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r

7
4
0
0
 B

a
u

c
u

m
 P

ik
e
 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
, 
A

R
 7

2
1
1
7

I 
h
e
re

b
y
 c

e
rt

if
y
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
c
o
p
y
 o

f 
b
id

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 M

a
rc

h
 5

, 
2

0
2
0
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
B

. 
C

la
y
to

n
, 
P

.E
.

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

 E
n

e
rg

y
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
, 
L

L
C



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

(9) 

WHITE OAK WTP ALL-WEATHER ACCESS ROAD 

 

Bids for the White Oak WTP All-Weather Access Road were opened Thursday, March 5, 2020 

at 10:30 AM. The project consists of constructing an all-weather access road to the White Oak 

WTP one foot above the Base Floodplain Elevation.  

Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. of North Little Rock, Arkansas submitted the low bid in the 

amount of $151,406. 

A copy of the Certified Bid Tab is provided at the Committee meeting for your review. 

This project is not included in the 2020 budget. However, it is included in the State Hazard 

Mitigation Grant 2020 and will be eligible for 50% funding. The remaining 50% will come from 

general revenues.  

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. of North Little Rock, 

Arkansas for the White Oak WTP All-Weather Access Road project in the amount of 

$151,406. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



1

B
id

 T
a

b
u

la
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e

t
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 
1

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 W

T
P

 A
ll

-W
e
a
th

e
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
U

ti
li

ty
B

id
 O

p
en

in
g 

o
n

 M
ar

ch
 5

, 2
02

0 
at

 1
0:

30
 A

.M
.

B
u

rk
h

a
lt

e
r 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s

, 
In

c
.

S
it

e
w

o
rk

o
n

e
.c

o
m

It
e
m

 N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
 P

ri
c
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

U
n

it
 P

ri
c
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

U
n

it
 P

ri
c
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

U
n

it
 P

ri
c
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 W

T
P

 A
ll
-W

e
a

th
e

r 
A

c
c

e
s

s
 R

o
a

d

1
M

o
b

ili
z
a

ti
o

n
L

.S
.

1
4

,9
7

5
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  

4
,9

7
5

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 &
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
B

o
n

d
L

.S
.

1
3

,5
8

2
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  

3
,5

8
2

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 o

f 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

L
.S

.
1

1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
C

le
a

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 G
ru

b
b

in
g

L
.S

.
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
S

ilt
 F

e
n

c
in

g
L

.F
.

2
,2

0
0

4
.5

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
E

a
rt

h
w

o
rk

, 
In

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

o
m

p
a

c
te

d
 F

ill
 M

a
te

ri
a

l 
to

 9
5

%
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 P

ro
c
to

r
L

.S
.

1
8

1
,7

1
5

.0
0

$
  
  
  

8
1

,7
1

5
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  

1
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
C

la
s
s
 7

 B
a

s
e

-C
o

m
p

a
c
te

d
 t
o

 9
5

%
 M

o
d

if
ie

d
 P

ro
c
to

r
T

O
N

S
6

0
0

2
2

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8

.5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
B

-S
to

n
e

 f
o

r 
s
o

il 
s
ta

b
ili

z
a

ti
o

n
T

O
N

S
5

0
3

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
S

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 M
u

lc
h

 S
lo

p
e

s
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

D
is

tu
rb

e
d

 A
re

a
s

S
.Y

.
5

,6
0

0
0

.7
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

2
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.6

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,3

6
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

G
e

o
te

x
ti
le

 F
a

b
ri
c
 f
o

r 
S

o
il 

S
ta

b
ili

z
a

ti
o

n
S

.Y
.

1
0

0
5

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

4
8

" 
A

D
S

 N
-1

2
 C

u
lv

e
rt

L
.F

.
1

2
0

1
3

8
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
d

 I
n

s
ta

ll 
N

e
w

 D
o

u
b

le
 G

a
te

 C
h

a
in

 L
in

k
 w

it
h

 3
 S

tr
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
B

a
rb

w
ir
e

L
S

1
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

M
o

d
if
y
 E

x
is

ti
n

 C
h

a
in

 l
in

k
 F

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 M
a

tc
h

 S
lo

p
e

s
 o

f 
R

o
a

d
L

.F
.

9
0

3
9

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

1
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

8
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

M
o

d
if
y
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

a
tt
le

 G
a

te
 t
o

 M
a

tc
h

 N
e

w
 E

le
v
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

o
a

d
L

.S
.

1
5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

4
8

" 
A

D
S

 G
a

lv
a

n
iz

e
d

 S
te

e
l 
F

la
re

d
-E

n
d

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
s

E
A

C
H

2
3

,1
2

2
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  

6
,2

4
4

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
ls

$
1

5
1

,4
0

6
.0

0
$

1
8

0
,0

4
0

.0
0

$
2

4
4

,1
5

0
.0

0
$

2
4

7
,2

6
0

.0
0

B
id

 R
a

n
k

1
2

3
4

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
, 
P

.E
.

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e

 R
o

c
k

 W
a

s
te

w
a

te
r

7
4
0
0
 B

a
u

c
u

m
 P

ik
e
 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e

 R
o

c
k

, 
A

R
 7

2
1

1
7

I 
h
e
re

b
y
 c

e
rt

if
y
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
c
o
p
y
 o

f 
b
id

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 M

a
rc

h
 5

, 
2
0
2
0
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
B

. 
C

la
y
to

n
, 
P

.E
.

N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a

te
r

S
p

u
rl

o
c

k
, 
In

c
.

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 B

u
il
d

e
rs

, 
In

c
.

R
e

d
st

o
n

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u

p
, I

n
c.

B
id

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 la

te
, u

n
o

p
en

ed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

(10) 

 

WHITE OAK ELECTRICAL RELOCATION PROJECT 

(STATE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 2020) 

During the 2019 Arkansas River Flood event, electrical services to the lagoons and to the 

influent pump station at the White Oak WRF were threatened by the maximum water level.  

FEMA covered the emergency protective measures taken by staff during the actual flood event 

in the amount of $39,188.24 (FEMA share).  About half of those expenses were related to the 

efforts at the White Oak WRF. 

Additionally, ADEM has committed to a 50% matching grant based on the actual cost of 

modifications to raise these electrical services above the 100-year flood plain elevation.  The 

scope of work for this project includes relocation of two electrical services (600 amp and 800 

amp) and related electrical components.  The projected cost for this work is $70,000 to 

$75,000.  This project has been advertised in accordance with state procurement guidelines, 

and bids are scheduled to be received Monday, March 16, 2020 at 10:00 am. 

This item was not budgeted for separately, and the NLRW portion will be funded from general 

revenues. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to accept the lowest qualified bid and award a contract for the White Oak 

Electrical Relocation Project. 

 
 

 




